
Subieit: Fwd: FW: Health checkup in lvy Hospital

From: sanjeev kamboj <sanjeev'kumarl@ivyhospital'com>

Datet 25 I 0? I 2025, 4: 15 pm

To: main reception @ livasahospita ls'com

Subject: FW: Health checkup in lvy Hospital

To: m ain rece ption @ livasa hospita ls. com,sa n.leev kamboj <sa njeev. ku ma r1@ ivyhospital'com>

San.ieev kamboj

Forwarded message

From: Abhishek Singh <abhishek'singh@livasahospitals'in>

Date: 25 Feb 2025 11:01

Cc

Regards

Abhishek Singh

Senior Manager- CorPorate

8699999914

Abhish ek.Sin lvas OS itals.in

logo wlth trade mark

From: Customer Care :Mediwheel : New Delhi <customercare@mediwheel'in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 10:24 AM

To: Abhishek Singh <abh ishek'singh @ livasa hospitals' in>

Cc: Customer Caie :Mediwheel : New Delhi <customercare@mediwheel'in>

Subject: Health checkup in lvy Hospital

Dear Team,

Two of our client visited in your center on 25nd feb'2025. so kindly consider this mail & confirm his



-.!4rtrF
health checkuP.

Name - Mr. Amrit kumar singh

Palkage - Mediwheel Full Body Health Checkup Male Above 40

Name:-AnuPama singh

Package- Mediwheel Full Body Health Checkup Female Above 40

- image001 .Png

Liva$f,

Attachments:

image00L.Png
6.3 KB
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Li\msa+
Date &Time

#Visit

zs-r"t-zozlTtieiln f or I if e

Name

Phone

lo
Doctgr

: MRS. AnuPma Singh (40Y' Female)

| 8082421756

: 508075

: Or. Puneet Kumar

I

Past Medical History: HYPOTHYRoIDISM

Diaonosis: HYPOTHYRoIDISM GRADE 1 FATTY LIVER

&
Timing - Freq" Duration

Msdicine
Dosage

-0- Atter Food - Daily - 90 DaYS

1)

Timing 1 After breakfast
1-0-0 Empty Stomach - Daily - 90 DaYs

37.5 MCG TABLET2\

Composition : thyroxine 37.5 MCG

l Morning Empty Stomach

Diet and Exercise: low fat diet

3Mo min walk daily

NextVisit :90 days (26'May-2025 - Monday)

Admission Advico: No

I ";1":-
Or. P!noet Kumar

consulLnt - lnlornal M3!cine

MSBS, MD (Modlcins)

R6gd. No.: PMC 41837

Powered by HeallhPlix EMR. www.healthplix.com

Livaaa Hospital, Mohali
(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences Private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, MohaLi, punjab-l60021

For any service queries or appointments
Catt: +91 8078880788, 6239502002
E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.in I Website: www.livasahospitals.com

Regl3tored Addr6s!: Administration Btock.
Livasa Hospital, Sector7l, Mohali, punjab -160071

Corporate Offlcer 3rd Floor, C-l33, tndustriatArea,
Phase 8, SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punjab-l60071
Phone: 91-1 72-71700OO, F a* 91 -17 2-227 49OO

CIN No.: U851l0PB2O05pTCO27898
GSTIN: 03AABCl4594FtZe

1



'ffi"' about:blank

Li\msa+
We care for life

Patient Name

Gender/Age

ANUPMA SINGH

Female / 4l

Patient ID

Test Date

508076

25 Feb 2025

CARDIOLOGYDIVISION

ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY REPORT

Patient NormalM Mode Parameters

lndices of LV systolic Function Patient Normal

Left Ventricular ED Dimension 3.6 3.7-5.6 CI\,,|

Left Ventricular ES Dimension 2.8 2.2-4.0 Cl\tl

rvs (D) 0.9 0.6-1.2 CI\,,l

IVS (s) 1.2 0.7-2.6 CM

LVPW (D) 1.0 0.6-1 .1 CM

LVPW (S) 1.3 0.8-1.0 cM
Aortic Root 2.4 2.O-3.7 Cl\!l

LA Diameter 3.4 1.9-4.0 CM

Eiection Fraction 62% 54-76%

Mitral Valve
prolapse.

Aortic Valve

Tricuspid Valve

Pulmonary Valve

Pulse & CW Doppler

: Normal movements of all leaflet, No subvalvular pathology, No calcification, no

Normal/ Enlarged LA - Normal / Enlarged

Normal/ Enlarged RA - Normal/ Enlarged

Nil

: lntact lAS, IVS

No LA, LV Clot seen

No vegetation or intracardiac mass present

No Pericardial effusion present

(NOT FOR MEDICO.LEGAL PURPOSE)

Llvaaa Horpltal, ilohali
(A Unit of lw Heatth and Life Sciences Private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Naga( Mohali, punjab-t60071

For any service queries or appointments

Catt: +91 8078880788, 6239502002

E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.com I Website:www.livasahospitals.com

Chamber Size -

LV-

RV-

RWMA -

Others

: Thin Trileaflet open completely with central closure

: Thin, opening well with no prolapse

: Thin, Pulmonary Artery not dilated

: Mitral valve: E= 109cm/s, A= 85cm/s, E>A

Aortic valve: Vmax =154 cm/s

Pulmonary valve: Vmax =111 cm/s

Begiatsrcd Addrsss: Administration Block,
Livasa, Sector-71, Mohali, Punjab -16OO7j

Corporate Otficai C-l33, lndustrialArea, phase g,

SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab-160071
Phone: 91-'172-7170OOO, F axt 91-17 2-227 49OO

CIN No.: U8511OPB2OO5PTCO27898

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZQ



,rffi, PM

Remarks -

FINAL IMPRESSION .

No RWMA of LV

Normal LV systolic function (LVEF-62oh)

Hrs

DR. UNGRU

Director- Cardiology

, DM(Cardiology)I\'IBI},} N't D(Medicine)
PNtC-42588

about:blank

(NOT FOR N,IEDlCO-LEcAL PURPOSE)

Li\asa+
We care for life

lti

J,

Uv..r Horplt l, ].ohdl
(A Unit of lvy HeaLth and Life Sciences private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohati, punjab-16OO7t

For any Service qUeries or appointments
Call: +91 80788t1O788. 6239502OO2

E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.com I Website:wwwlivasahospitats.com

noei3tsrcd Addrcss: Administration Btock,
Livasa, Sector-7l, Mohata, punjab -16OO7t

Conorato Otfl,co: C-l33, lndustrial Area, phase g,

SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punjab-16O071
Phone: 91 -172-7170OOO, F ax i 9t -17 2-227 4gOO

CIN No.: U8511OPB20O5PTCO27898

GSTIN: O3AABCl4594FlZO
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I
I,"IVASA HOSPITAL
Sector 71, \lohali, Punjab, 160071

Ph: 0l 727 I 70000. 9l l5 I 15257

Email : pathrcports(aTlivasahospitals.in

Test DescriptioI

Liwsa+
ilt lilt ilililililfl ilililililtI]rilil ililt

Observed Value Unit Reference Ra[gc

NAME

DOBiCender

UHID

Inv. No.

Panel Name

Bar Code No

MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

I0-Jun- 19114/F

508076

1919629

Livasa Mohali

t34t222t

i 25 Feb/2025 ll:2lAM

: 25iFebl2025 I l:3lAM

: 25i Feb/2025 I l:3lAM

:25lFeb/2025 l2:23PM

: Self

Requisition Date

SampleCollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Retbrred Doctor

lMMUtr-OASST\l'

TO'TAt, TIIYRoII) PROFILE

Serum Total 1 -'1

Thc highlightcd valucs should be corrolated clinically

Resull hnrercd l,)::ipn.r lhappa 412E0

Llvara Ho.plt!|, moh.U
(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences Private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punjab-l60071

For any service quedes or appointments
CatL: +91 8078880788, 6239502OO2
E-mait: cs@llvasahospltals.ln I Webslt€: www.tivasahospitals.com

t.30 ng/mL 0.970 1.69

IJ

*

Sumn[B & hleroreralion:

hypenhyroidism rnd ror ind,.uring a diagnosii of lhyrctoxicosis t oiria.

Serum Total'l'4 10.50 pddL 5.52- 12.97

SlEElE3.Ldsllglli9!.i

montroring ol Tsl]'\rptrcsslon rhcaDy

Serum TSH 2.900 mIU/L 0.4001 - 4.049PRECNA,'\CY
( , ,^ vtro\ nnr|s,,,d sln$loonr REFERENCE RANGE FOR TSH IN

ulU/ml I st Trimester 0. I 298 - 3. I 202nd

Trimester 0.2749 - 2.6523rd Trimesler

03127 - 2.947

Summ.n & lnlrrpr(rarioo

regulannt circu,r ba$.ci rhi hypolh.lamus. pituilary and lhyrcid.

influnNeonfie mea\ur.d *rum TSH con .nmtoN
2. RNoirmcndcd rcsr tor Tl rN T4 is unboud fiacrion or &cc lclekas rr is meEbolrcrlly acnlc

l. Phy$ologjcll , ,n D I oral 'tl / T4 lev.ls R seen in pregmncy a&l in lrtirnls on sleroid rherupy.

Prcgnaey assGhtd rhvrord dMrdc6.

PRI:(;\ 1\CY REtERt:fiCE RA\CE tOR TSH I\ ull/nt-

005 170

0I 415

0.ll-5.1,r

1

J,

7r
MIKA BISHT

R.llrr(.rr-a.rdmtr AtF Bi"{Ail6lQr&?y
Livasa Hospitat, Soctor-71, Mohali, Punlab -160071

CorDo?.t Ottla.r 3rd Ftoor, C-133, lndustridlaAd4f 8

Phase I, SAS Nagar, Mohatl, Punjab-l60071
Phone: 91-'172-7170OOO, Fax: 91-172-227 49OO

CIN No.: U85110P82005PTC027898

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZQ

I E

We care for life

lnd T mest.r



I,.IVASA HOSPfIAL
Scctor 71, Ilohali, Punjab, 160071

, Ph: 0l 727 I 70000. 9 I l5 I I 5257

Test Description

Liwsa+

Observed Valuc

We care for life

Unit R.fererlce Raoge

Emai'|: parhrc'pi';r'ls(,;'1irasahospi'rar'' 

llllllflllllllllllllllllillllllllillllilllfl
NAME

DOB/Cender

UHtD

Inv. No.

Panel Narne

Bar Code No

: MRS. ANUPMA SINCH

:10-Jun-1984/F

:5080?6

:1919629

: Livasa Mohali

:13412221

Requisition Date

SamplecollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doctor

| 25lFeb/2025 lltzlAM
: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3lAM

.25/Febl2025 ll:3lAM
| 251FeW2025 l2:23PM

: Self

BIOCHEMIS'TRY

CLUCOSE FASTINC

Primrry Srmple'l',rpe:Fluoride Phsm.

Plasma GlLrcosr: [:asting
lvllRoS l6m adorirD.r . . ctu.oi. o{d.s.. hydms.n o.tuxid.)

95 mg/dL Normal 7G99 mg/dl

Impair€d Tolemnce 100 - l2smg/dl

Diabetic :126 mg/dl

lnterpretrtion (ln accordsnce rvith th€ American diabetes sssocirtion guidelin€s):

. A faslinS pllsnla glucosc lcvcl bclow 100 mg/dl is considcrcd normal.

' A fasling Plasma glucosc level betwecn l0G.l25 mg/dl is considered as glucose intolerant or pre diaberic. A fasting and post-prandial blood sugar tcst
(after consumplion of75 gm ofglucose) is recommended for all such patients.

t A fasling plasma Slucose level:126 mrdL is highly suggestive ofa diabelic slare. A repe3t fasring test is strongly recommended for allsuch palients. A
fasting plasnra Slucose level in excess of 126 mg/dl on borh $e occssions is confirmatorv ofa diabetic srate.

RFT (RENAI, FUNCIION Tf,STS)

Serum Urea
tvrLIrr)ssti{x, ('old (tr,r, u,.e, !v)

Serum Creatrnin(i
rvl1losS6m tr,Ftnd Er( . Lrymn(l

Serum Unc acid
lvrlRos 560n (i,ronnkrr - r nc&s)

Inle.pretation:

Renal firncrion lesls arc used ro derect and diagnose diseases ofthe Kidney

The highlightcd valucs should bc corrclrted cli[ically
Resulr F:nt.rcd 1l) srpDJ lhappa.1l280

LlY.ra Holplt l, Hohrll
(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohati, punjab-j60071

For any service queries or appointments
Call: +91 8078880788, 6239502002
E-mait: cs@Livasahospitats.in I Website: www.tivaaahospitats.com

Livasa Hospital, Sector-71, Mohati, punjab -160071

Corpoflt Olflca: 3rd FLoor, C-133, lndustri*tr*ls
Phase 8, SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punjab-l60071
Phone: 91-172-7170OOO, F a* 91-17 2-227 49OO

CIN No.i U85110P82005PTC027898
GSTIN: O3AABCl4594F1ZO

14.00

0.70

4.40

mgdl-

mddL

mgdl-

14.98-36.38

0.52- I .04 mg/dl

2.54.2 mg/dl

L__
noghtard Add].ar:

a Hcr

.T
I
t

IKA BISHT

Afiff;OAT$E{CISY

o-

i*

I



Li\asa+Sector 71, Mohali, Punjab, 160071

, Ph: 01727170000, 9l l5 I 15257

_I 
rsl Descripli0n

We care for life
En':ai r : pathr'-p'lr rs.,'ri't asahospirar''" 

lll lill llllll!illllllllllffi llll llllilllilrilt
NAMF,

DOB/Cender

UHID

lnv. No.

Pancl Name

Bar Code No

: MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

: l0-Jun- 1984/F

:508076

: 1979629

: l-ivasa Mohali

:13112221

:25/FeU2025 lltzl AM

: 25/Feb/2025 ll:3lAM
: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3tAM

| 25lFeb/2025 l2:23PM

:Self

Requisition Date

SampleCollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doctor

Observed Value Unit Refer€nce Ra[ge

LIvER I'UNC'TIO\ T!]ST WTIH GCT

Serum Bilimbin'lotal
(\rTRos 5i100 icordrmtr'. . D'nhy'ni., DM.iun slr)

Bilirubin(Unconjugared)
(VITROS 1600 r Coton0cnr - Dftcrn.ruB)

Bil irubin(Conjugaled)
rvrlRos J600 cutonNh. - tprdruphorundn. )

Serrrm SCOTlAST)
rtrJRos56tr0 r ! r trPn,,

Serum SGPT(Al-T)
rrfl Ros 5nm,Mu[rutrorLk. r^,r rr prpl

Serur, AST/AL't Rario

Serum GGT
-gtus yt_p.ntridnrti.lc)

Serum Alkalinc Phosphatase
r!ll Ros 1i(i, irrtrL Ii' tr1 nr!. pMl)l,. 

^Mp 
urr{ l]rcD

Scrum Prclein l'otal
l\ rTRos 56Or rnmorr,r Umr.io\c,trmhlrDl.o ri,nr

Serum Albunrin
(vrTRos5600/ao n,.rr(. Br,hrsotcro)

Serum Clobulin

Serum Albumir/Globulin Rario

Serum Triglyccrides
r\rTRus5600 ( donfi*( t uym.r.,sndl{n)

Serum HDL Cholesl!'rol
rvlTRos r6L{ ( otdoc!Lr.Dtrer mcljuc, pTA/Mtcl2 

)

The highlight.d ralucs should be correhted clinically
Rerulr tnrcred Uy 5Jpnr Thappa 4l2li0

Llvrta Ho.prtr( foh.ll
(A Unit of lW Health and Life Sciences private Limited)

Hospitat Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, MohaLi, punjab_t6OO7t

For any service queries or appointments
CaU: +91 8078880788, 6239502002
E-mait: cs@tivasahospitals.in I Website: www.tivasahospitals.com

r.00

0.80

0.01

32

35

0.9t

l9

82

8.1

4.9

3.20

1.53

mddL

ngL

mgdL

UIL

u/t-

R.gl3tarad
Livasa Hospitat,

corporrtr ohbrr
Phase 8, SAS Nagar,

0.2-l.l mg/dl

Adulr 0.0 - l.l
Neooate 0.6 - 10.5

Adult 0.0 - 0.3

Neonate 0.0 - 0.6

t+36U/I_

un-

Ufi-

gdt

g'dl

mgL

lnterpretrtion:

Liver blood lcsts or livel lunclion tesb. are used 1o delect and diagnose disease or inflammalion ofthe liver. Elevated aminotransfemse (ALT, ASl.) lcvels aremeasurcd as well as alkaline phosphalase. albumin, and bilirubin. some diseases dat causc abnormal levels ofALT and AsT include hepatrtis A, B, antl c.cinhosis, iron o\erload,,rnd rylenol liver damage. Medications also cause elevared liverenzymes. There are less common conditions snd diseases thir also causcelevated Iiver enzlme lerels.

uPtD PROt'll-E

S€rum Cholestcrol
l\ rlnr)s5{rxl ( rii o$r I iokncrrt .r dr!.6r.a*. p.,oro*)

<35

t2-43

38-t26rJfi-

6.3--8.2Eldl

1.5--5.09/dl

2.G3.5

t.0 - 1.8

Desirable <200mg/dl

Boredrline High 200-239mg/dl

Hish:240mgdi

Normal < l5omgdl

Boredrline High I50-lggnrg dl

High 200199m9/dt

Very Higi >500 mgdt

Low to

BISHT

-160071

3rd Floor, C-133, Mustrlaln&f s

MohaU, PunJab-160071

mgdl-

m!dL

mg'dL

20{

109

6t

Hr

Phone: 91-172-7t7OOOO, Fax: 91 -17 2-227 4gOO

CIN No.: U85110PB2OOSpTCO27898
GSTIN: O3AABCt4594FtZe

-J

BHUM



LIVASA HOSPITAL
Sector 71, Mohali, Punjab, 160071

, Ph: 01727170000. 91 l5l 15257

Emai I : pathreports(s,)livasahospitalr'" 

lll lllllll

Li\nasa+

MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

l0-Jun-1984/F

508076

1979629

I-ivasa Mohali

t34t222t

il tilil1il ilt I llti ffi iltilt il tit ilt

Requisition Date

SampleCollDale

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doctor

Observcd Valuc

We care for life

:251Febl2o25 llt2l AM

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3lAM

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3lAM

: 25lFebl2025 l223PM

: Self

NAME

DOB/Gender

UH]I)

Inv. No.

Pancl Natnc

Bar Codc No

Tesl Description Unit Reference Range

Serurn VLD[- cho]estcrol

The highlighted valucs should be corretated clinicallv
Resu,l Entcred lly:Sapna I happa 41280

Llv.a! Horpltal, [ohru
(A Unit of tvy Health and Life Sciences private Limjted)

Hospitat Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohali, punjab_l6007.1

For any service queries or appointments
Catt: +91 8078980789, 6239502002
E-mail: cs@livasahospitats.in 

I Website: www.livasahospitals.com

Serunr LDL cholesterol

Scrum Cholcsrerrrl-l IDL Iiatio

Serum LDL-HI)L turio

Irlerprelrri0n:

As pcr ATP I I I Guidcliocs - National Cholcstcrol Education progran]

Risl Ca(egor) LDl, Coal (rng/dL) (rngldL)
HD and CHD Risk Equivalenr

( Io-year risk for CHD>2Oyo )
<t00 <t30

Mulliple (2+) Risk !-aclors and

Io-ycar risk <20./u <130 < t60

< t90

22

t2t

3.34

1.99

7-35

5Gt00

3-5

t.5 - 3.5

mg/dL

m!dL

n

fr

BISHT

ncgtrtcrcd A$rrlr:.Ae#,'QsrmiHBlS€Y
Livasa HosDital, Sector -71, Mohati, Punjab _160071

*

:glo:rl9fb.: 3rd Froor, c_133, rndustriafr€ed,o, 8

Phase I, SAS Nagar, Mohali, punjab_t6OO7t
Phone: 91-172-71700 OO. F ax: 91 _17 

Z_ 227 4gOO

CIN No.: U85t1OpB20O5pICO27898
GSTIN: O34ABCt4594FtZO

Total Choleslerol { mg, dL )

Desirable <200

ieh <240

line High 200 - 239

Triglyce de

High 200 - 499

Vcry HiSh : 500

crline Hi8h 150 - 199

< I50

HDI- - Chotesrrrot Low < 40

tligh :60

LDl.- Choleslerol p rnrry Target ofTherapy
Near optimal/ Above optimat t00 _ I29
Borderline high t30, t59

Very high: 190

rimal< 100

igh I60 - 189

E

I Risk Factor

Non-HDL coat

< t60



I.,IVASA HOSPITAL
Scctor 71, Mohali, Punjab, 160071

, Ph: 0l727I70000. 9l I5I 15257

{t Liwsd$

Requisition Date

SampleCollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doctor

Obscrved Valuc

We care for life

: 25/Febl2025 ll:2lAM
: 25lFeb/2025 l2:54PM

: 25lFebl2025 l2:54PM

: 25lFeb/2025 0l:50PM

:Self

En,a,: pathrcportsirr,rir,asahospitar,," 

lll llllilil illlllillllllilllll ililililil ilt
NAME

DOB/Gender

UHID

Inv. No.

Panel Name

Bar Code No

I MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

: l0-Jun-1984/F

:5080?6

; 1919629

: Livasa Mohali

:13412221

Test Descripli0n Unit Reference Range

CLINICAL PATHOLOGY

COMPLETE trrRIl\E EXAMINATION

Phvsic.l Ersminrtion

Urine Voluntc

Urine Colour

Urine Appearance

Chemicrl Examin.tion (Renectrnce photometrv)

Urine pH

Urine Specific Cravity

Urine Glucosc
roridr$/P..oiL,l!r. R.xdtrr'r

Urine Prolein

Urine Ketones

Urine Bilirubin

Urine for Urobilinoge,n

Urine Nitrire

Urine Blood

Microscopic Exsmination

Urine Pus Cclls

Urine RBC

Urine EpithelialCells

Urine Casts

Urine Crystals

Urine Bacleria

Urine Yeasl Cells

Amorphous Deposit

Resulr Enlered Ilv Srf'nr Thappa 4 t280

Llvat Hoaplt t, Hohru
(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences private Limited)

Hospitat Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, MohaLt, punjab-t60071

For any service queries or appolntments
Call: +91 8078880788. 6239S02OO2
E-mail: cs@tivasahospitals.in I Website: www.Llvasahospitals.com

l5.00

Pale yellow

CIear

7.00

1.005

Negative

Negative

Negative

Negative

Normal

Negative

Negative

mL

Ligh( Yellow

Clear

4.8-1.6

1.0tGr.030

Negative

Negative

Negative

Negative

Normal

Negative

Negative

Negative

Negative

G5

Absent

A bsent

Abs€nt

Absent

Absent

nogbt.rod Addr.3a: Administ
Livasa Hospitat, Sectdr:7l, Mohati, puftiab -160071

CoDorrt Oflo.! 3rd Ftoor, C-133, tndustriatArcEgf8
Phase 8, SAS Nagar, Mohali, punJab-16007.1

Phone: 91-172-717OOOO, F a\ 91 -17 2-227 4gOO

CIN No.: U85110PB2OO5PTCO27B9B

GSTIN: O3AABCt4594F1ZQ

6-8

Absent

2-l

Absent

Absent

Absent

Absent

Absent

/i,pf

4,pf

/lpf

/hpf

,il,pf

hpf
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IJVASA HOSPITAL
Sector 71, Mohali, Punjab, 160071

Ph: 01727170000. 91 15 1 15257

Emai'I: pathrcporrs(rzjrivasahospitar''" 
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Li\msf
We care for life

NAME

IIOB/Gender

UHID

lnv. No.

Panel Name

Bar flode No

: MRS. ANUPMA SLIIGH

: l0-Jun- 1984/F

:508076

: 1979629

: I-ivasa Mohali

: 13112221

Requisition Date

SampleCollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Rel'ened Doctor

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:21AM

: 25lFeb/2025 1l:3lAM

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3lAM

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:48AM

:Self

Tes( Description 0bserved Value U[it R€fer€nce Range

HAEMATOT,OGY

Clycosylated HR (lIb,\1c)

Whole Blood IIbA lc

Esrimated Averlge C[lcose (eAG)

BLOOD GROUP RH TYPE

ABO & RH Tr"ping

Forward Groupi g

Anti B

Anti D

Final Blood (;roup

5.1

100

ADA criteria lor corrclation bettveen HbAlc & Mean plasma glucose levels:

(Last thrce nroDth s ir\ erage).

HbAlc (%,) Mean Plasma Glucose (mg / dl)

6 126

1 r54

ii 183

2t2

IO 240

269

l2 298

POSITIVE

NECATIVE

POSITIVE

A POSITIVE

NOTE :

1 Aparr iioor maior A,B,ll anri8ens which are used for ABo grouping and Rh typins. many minor blood sroup

anligens exisl. Agglrtinarion may also lary according to titre ofanli8en and anlibody.

' So before rranr,usion, rcco,rfinnalion ofblood group as wellas cross-matching is needed.

+ Prcscncc ofmatcrnllanribodics in ncwborns, may inlcrfcrc with blood grouping.

* Auro agBhrinariotr (du! ro cold antibody. falciparum malaria, sepsis, inlcmal malignancy ctc ) may also causc

The highlighted values should be correlated clinically

Resulr l-.nrer{d lly:Snpn! 
-l'happa 

41280

LlvalaHorplt l ohall
(A Unit of lw Heatth and Life Sciences Private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohala, Punjab-160071

For any service queries or appointments
Calt: +91 8078880784. 6239502002
E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.in I Website: wwwlivasahospitals.Com

IKA BISHT

Eoelrt rtd addr.B' AilnffiBATtltre$
Livasa Hosoital, Sector71, Mohali, Punjab -160071

Corpor.to Ottlca:3rd Floor, C-133, lndustridEi@f 8

Phase 8, SAS Nagar, MohaLi, Punjab-l60071
Phone: 91-172-717OOOO, F axt 91-172-227 4900

CrN No.: U85t10PB200S?TC0Z7 B9B
GSIIN: 03AABCt4E94F1ZQ
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IJVASA HOSPITAL
Sector 71, )lohali, Punjab, 160071

. Ph: 0 I 727 I 70000. 9l l5 | 15257

Test Dcscription

Li\msa+
We care for life

Lrnair:parhrcports'|'';rivasariospirar'"'lllllllffilllllllllllillllllllilllilll]

ililt
NAME

DOB/Gender

UHID

lnv. No.

Panel Namc

Bar Code No

; MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

: l0-Jun-1984/F

:508076

: 1979629

: I-ivasa Mohali

:13412221

:25/Febl2025 ll.2l, AM

: 25/F ebl2025 I l:3 I AM

: 25lFeb/2025 | l:3 IAM

| 25/F eb/2025 l2t23PM

: Self

Requisition Date

Sampl€ollDate

Sarnple Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doclor

Observed Value Unit Reference Range

HAEMATOLOGY

ESR

Primsry Sample l ype:EDTA Blood

ESR ru
(Au,omkd tsli xly*r)

COM PLETI.: BLOOD COUNT (Srmple Type. Whoh Abod EDTA)

Haemoglobin e,3
(NoNtrimdhtrJrn$Btobii)

Hemarocri(Pcr0 40.g

Red Blood CclllRBC) 4.40
tlmp.J.'K Dr t)irr!trr

Mean Corp Volu[rc (MCV) 91.9
r I'nr,.!rn.. Da D.k.nm)

Mean Corp IIB (MCH) 2j.7

Mean Corp IIB Conc (MCHC) 30.1

Red Cell Drstriburion Widrh -CV 14.0

Platclet Counl 0g
rln,n !.i.r D1 t).r\r or M('i!nPy)

Mean Plarelet Volumc (MPV) 15.2
rlmn Ja'../Da Dd.dutr)

Total Leucocyte Counr (TLC) 5.9
1r'npcd.ireDC l)rNidnl

Differcntisl Leucocvte Count fVCs;/ Mlcmscoov)

Neutrophils

Lymphocyles

Monocylcs

Eosinophils

Basophils

Absolute Neul.ophil Count

Absolute Lymphocyte Counl

Absolule lvlonocyte Count

Absolute Eosinophil Count

The highlightcd ralucs should be correlared clinically
Rcsull l-.ntered Uy:Supn. t'happa 41280

Llv.r. Ho.plt l tloh.ll
(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences private Limited)

Hospital Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohali, punjab-160071

For any service queries or appointments
CatL: +91 8078880788, 6239502002
E-mail: cs@tavasahospitats.in I Website: www.livasahospitals.com

AH

nogl.tr.d addJt .: Afin
Livasa Hospltal, Sector7l, Moha ,?unjab -160071

Corpor . Oftla.r 3rd Floor, C-133, lndustrid4tD*)f 8

Phase 8, SAS Nagar, Mohau, punjab-'t60071

Phone: 91-172-71700OO, F ax,: 91 -17 2-227 49OO

CIN No.: U85110P82005PIC027898
GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZQ

5',1

32

8

3

0

3,363

1,888

4'72

t7'l

nunt GI5

gdt

%

106 / pl

fL

Pg/n[-

sddl

l0"3Arl

fL

10 3 /pl

12.0- 15.0

3345

3.8-4.8

83-97

27-1t

32-36

It-15

15G450

7.5-10.1

4.0 - 10.0

*75

2040

G8

04

GI

200G7000

tmG3m0

20Gtm0

2G500
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I.,IVASA HOSPITAL
Scctor 71, )lohali, Punjab, 160071

. Ph: 01727170000. 9l l5l 15257

Test Descrlption

Li\msa+

Requisition Datc

SampleCollDate

Sample Rec.Date

Approved Date

Referred Doctor

Observcd Valuc

We care for life

Unit Reference Ra[ge

En':ai'|: parhrcpo*s'lr'j'Iir asahospi'la'I' 

'" llllllllllllllillllllllllllllllilllllllllll llllil

NAME

DOB/Gender

UHII)

Inv. No.

Panel Name

Bar Code No

: MRS. ANUPMA SINGH

: lo-Jun- 1984/F

: -508076

:1979629

: Livasa Mohali

| 13412221

:25/F ebl2025 ll:21AM

: 25lFeb/2025 l1:3lAM

: 25lFeb/2025 I l:3 tAM

:25/FeU2025 l2:23PM

: Self

*** End Of Repon r**

The highlightd valurs should be correltted clinica y

Resulr EnterLd By Sapn! fhappa,|280

LlYraa Hotelt l, f,oh.ll
(A Unit of lvy Health and Life Sciences private Llmited)

Hospitat Address: Secto.7t, SAS Nagar, MohaLt, punjab-t6OO7t

For any servtce queries or appointments
Calt: +91 8078880788, 6239SO20O2
E-maaL: cs@livasahospitats.in I Webslte: www.Uvasahospitats.com

ah:.l'

't *

SHT

n strt r.d addr.!r' e0*rrrQsfiAElBl&fl
Livasa Hospltat, SEctor-71, Mohali, punjab -l60071

Corpor.t ottlc.r 3rd Floor, C-l33, tndustriapfteupfs
Phase 8, SAS Nagar, Mohall, punjab-l60071
Phone: 9l-172-71700OO, F a\ 91 -17 2-227 4gOO

CIN No.: U851lOPB2OO5PTCO27B98

GSTIN: 03AABCt4594F1ZO
E

-



Li\msa+
We care for life
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NAME
NA PU MA N G H SEX/AGEPATIENT ID

F4OY,D508076
ACC ess o n UN bm reTANC No US L T PACI(AGE
DATE

52 0 2 202/ 5 1 L 24
(; \\'Hol.ta .\BI)o

I \I P t{t,j s
t. att,r' liver (Gr.ade l).

Adr'. Clinical cort.elation and firllox.up.

Dr. Shru ti (NOT FOR MEDICO.LEGAL PURPOSE)l)
Llvrt. Ho.oltrl. taoh.ll
(A Unlt of lvy Health and Life Sciences private Llmtted)

Hospltat Addr6ss: Sector 71, SAS Nagar, Mohali, punlab-t60071

For any sorvlce querlgs or appolntments
Catl: +9'l 9078880788, 6239502002
E.msil: cs@livasahospitsls.com I WBbsite:www.tivasahospitsls.com

B.glrt r.d Addl!$r Administration Block,
Livasa, Sector71, Mohali, punjab -t60071

Corporate Otflca: C-l33, lndustrial Area, phase g,

SAS Nagar, Mohati, Puniab-l60021

CIN No.: U8511OPB2OO5pTCO278g8

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZQ
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Li\xasP
We care for life

NAME
, ANUPMA SINGH SEX/AGE F4OYPATIENT iD rD508076 Accession Number

REF CONSULTANI
PACKAGE

DATE
52 20 02 25 L1 42

I
6 Hos

Lll,r llr

The a on an op
lab i ions and other releva

d>

IJffiHII;:'"g 
findings and not a final diagnosis. Needs correration with crinicar status,

(NOT FOR MEDICO-LEGAL PURPOSE)

LIYlta Hoapltrl, Uoh.U
(A Unlt of lvy Heatth 8nd Life sciences Private Limited)

Hospital Addressi Sector 7'1, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab-l60071

For any service queaies or appointments
Catt: +91 8078480798. 6239502002
E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.com I Wsbsite:www.livasahospitals.com

necbtcrrd Addross: Administration Btock,

Livasa, Sector-71, Mohati, Punjab -16007'1

Corpor.to Otfice: C-]33, lndustrialArea, Phase 8,

SAS Nagar, Mohali, Puniab160071

Phone: 91-172-7170000, Fax: 91-172-227 4gOO

CIN No.: U8511OPB2OO5pTCO27898

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594FtZO

w



Liwsa+

NAME
., ANUPMA SI NGH

s()N0(;R,,\P

SEX/AGE
F4OY

Accession NumberF CONSULTANTRE

PATIENT ID
rD508076

PACKAGE
DAIE

52 02 2 20 5 1 1 24

'l'he lihroglanrlul
bilateral breasts s
s/o fibroadenosis.

Rcsl ol tllc libro glundular breasr rr

Hl'o

ssue ts seen in both breasts

I.'Bo l'H B R E;\s'IS

ar tissrrc in thr. llilateral
Irou r raised er:h ogenicitiv

r etrrrarcolar t.eHions rld suhi(t(>t.) rrith fcrr ill-delinerl subl i::l-l 1r..,: or rhe quadranrs 0l rheeltimctric hvpOechoic areas lr'ithin -

Multiple subcentinretric anechoic cysts are seen in bilateral breasts.
No spicLrlatcd lcsion cluster of rn ienrcalcification arc sccn in both brcasts
Nipple and retroareolar region ot.both breasl are normal.

Skin and subcutaneoLrs tissues are nonral in both breasts

\d
RagLtartd Add6aa: Administration Btock,

Livasa, Sector-71, Mohali, Punjab -160071

CorDor.to Ottlcrr C-133, lndustrial Area, Phase 8,

SAS Nagar, MohaLi, Punjab-l6007'l
Phone: 9l-172-717OOOO, F axi 91 -17 2-227 49OO

CIN No.: U8511OPB2OO5PTCO27898

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZQ

tll
rfdlfl itkJrifltn tl f i, I l,r rr r r

(A Unit of lvy Heatth and Life Sciences
lt.
PflVate Lrmrteo)

Hospltal Addr€ss: S6ctor 71, SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punlab-160071

For any service queries or appointments

Catt: +91 8078880788, 62395O2O02

E-mail: cs@livasahospitals.com I Website:www.llvssahospitsls.com

We care for life
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Li\msa+
We care for life

NAME
., ANUPMA SI NGH 5EX/AGEPATIENT ID F4OYrD508076

Acce ss on UN bm e rR EF CONSULIANT
PACKAGE

DATE
/o52 2 2 02 5 1. 1 2 4

Dr. Shru ti
DNB Resident

-1

t

iao

op

eva

na

rel

+

st

er

u

h

ts

o

7,1

*

ejabove m

nve

:.1
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Th

a

on
a

dnaonsstigati ngs
on of the imaging find
investigations

ini

nt

p

d aananot find

status,ntcaclthntiolacorreseedNgnosis.

(NOT FOR MEDICO-LEGAL PURPOSE)

Llvrt HotPltrl, uohrll
(A Unlt of lw Heatth and Life Sciences Private Limited)

Hospltal Address: Sector 71, SAS Nagat Mohati, Punjab-l60071

For any servlce queaies or appointments
Call: +91 8079880788. 6239502002
E-meil: cs@livasahospitals.com I Website:wwwlivasahospitals.com

nogl3ter€d Addlgaa: Administration Btock,

Livasa, Sector-71, Mohati, Punjab -160071

Coipor.te Ofticer C-l33, lndustriatArea, Phase I,
SAS Nagar, Mohati, Punjab-l60071

Phone: 9l-172-71700OO, Fax: 91-172-227 4900

CIN No.: U85110PB2005PTC027898

GSTIN: 03AABCl4594F1ZO
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